

# ALFY JOHN Pharmacist

## PERMANENT ADDRESS

**Onasseril House** 

Veliyannoor P.O,

Veliyannoor.

Kottayam (Dist), Kerala

Pin. 686634.

Mob : 9496342336

Email : <u>alfyjohn007@gmail.com</u>

## PERSONAL DATA

Father's Name	: JOHN O. M
Date of birth	: 10.09.1994
Gender	: Female
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Status	: Single

## SKILLS

Prescription Dispensing & Compounding

Inventory Control

Patient Counseling

Efficient and Accurate

Very good Communication Skills

MS office word, Excel, Power point, Internet

Computer Application in Pharmacy (CAPS)

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# CAREER OBJECTIVES

Looking for the position of pharmacist in a reputed institution where I can exercise my multi-faceted talents in the pharmaceutical field, including proficiency in patient counseling and dispensing.

## SUMMARY

Licensed Pharmacist in India with B.Pharm Degree and one year experience providing top – notch Pharmacy services in retail setting. Outstanding interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationship with customers, Pharmaceutical representatives / manufactures, Medical Professionals, Health care organizations and insurance providers. Dedicated in providing quality patient care and fast and accurate medication dispensing.

## PROFESSIONAL ACHEIVEMENTS

Registered Pharmacist from Kerala State Pharmacy Council, India Reg.No. 62586.

Degree: Bachelor of Pharmacy in August 2016.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Product manager at Levitas Pharmaceuticals pvt.Ltd, Ernakulum.
- Trainee Pharmacist at Sevana Medicines, Kadavanthra, Ernakulam from 12/2016 to 12/2017.
- Hospital Pharmacist at Cherupushpam Trust Hospital, Pala from 15-6-2018 to 30-10-2018.

## RESPONSIBILITIES

- Dispensing Medicine
- To Check the prescription for correct medication & Dosage
- To Council Patient on Drug management
- Inventory Control of Pharmacy
- To provide advice and information of the usage and effects of medication.
- Handle and deal with all type of medical equipment's
- Dispense medicine to patients of Insurance company
- Antibiotic replacement
- Stock review and feeding in to computer.

# LANGUAGE KNOWN

To Read Write & speak :

: English, Hindi and Malayalam

# EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

×				
COURSE	INSTITUTION	BOARD/UNIVERSITY	YEAR	PERCENTAGE
B.Pharmacy	Karpagam College of Pharmacy, Coimbatore	Dr. MGR Medical University Chennai	2012-2016	64%
Higher Secondary Education	Marygiri C M I Public School, Koothattukulam	C B S E	2012	72%
SSLC	Marygiri C M I Public School, Koothattukulam	CBSE	2010	9 (CGPA)

# **PROJECT PROFILE**

B. Pharm: Medicinal Chemistry project on the topic "*In-Vitro* ANTI-INFLAMMATORY EVALUATION OF FLAVONES MERGED WITH NSAIDs".

# EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Attended international workshop on Pharmacovigilence

Attended in the Seminar on Current Trends in Drug Discovery And Development at Karpagam College of Pharmacy on 12<sup>th</sup> June 2015.

Attended National Seminar on Advancing Chemotherapy with a merge of Medical Chemistry & Bio informatics at Karpagam College of Pharmacy On 17<sup>th</sup> June 2015.

# PERSONAL STRENGTH

Excellent Customer services and Interpersonal Skills

Attention to detail with great logical skills

Flexible organized and team oriented.

Very good communication skill

Ability to work under pressure

Handling the computer program Microsoft Word, Power point Excel, Internet Explorer.

# DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above given particulars are true to best of my knowledge and belief.

ALFY JOHN